modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: Kovs Pillay <pillayko@out.co.za>

Sent: 27 January 2016 03:36 PM

To: modderfontein@eims.co.za

Subject: Automatic reply: Notification regarding an application for a Prospecting Right on a

portion of portion 1 of the farm Modderfontein 76 IR in the Gauteng Province

Dear Sender, Please note that I am currently attending to business away from the office. I will attend to your
query as soon as [ return, alternatively please contact my team manager Roline Viviers on tel no 012-
6754432 or email:bctm(@sias.co.za for any assistance. Kind Regards

Kovi Pillay.

Commercial Vehicle Inspector

@ Kovs Pillay How will your
©) 0126754872 savings
@) +27 12 686 7927 story end?

@ pillayko@out.co.za Get a quote
(7 Visit www.outsurance.co.za

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from pillayko@out.co.za is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended

solely for use by modderfontein@eims.co.za and others authorized to receive it. If you are not modderfontein@eims.co.za you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful,

The information in or attached to this e-mail message is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege and client confidentiality. If
you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or the authorised representative of the recipient then please notify the sender of this e-
mail immediately by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. You may not print, store, forward or copy this message or
any part thereof or disclose or cause information in this message to be disclosed to any other person.

OUTsurance Holdings Limited or any of its subsidiaries (OUTsurance) cannot be held liable for any harm or loss resulting from malicious
software code or viruses in this message or attachments, including data corruption resulting there from.

Employees or representatives of OUTsurance are not permitted to send unsolicited messages ("spam™) and OUTsurance cannot be held
liable for their sending of such mail. If this message contains offensive, derogatory or defamatory statements or materials, it means the
message has been sent outside the sender's scope of employment with OUTsurance and only the sender can be held liable in his/her
personal capacity.

To read OUTsurance's disclaimer go to http://www.outsurance.co.za/disclaimer/



modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: gbarnes@wessanorth.co.za
Sent: 27 January 2016 03:22 PM

To: modderfontein@eims.co.za
Subject: Automatic Answer - Out of office
Hello,

Thank you for your email. | have left the employ of WESSA. If there are any urgent matters that need attention
please phone the office on 011 462 5663.

Regards
Garth



modderfontein@eims.co.za

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi

Please find attached.

Thanks

Charlotte Venter
Soil King
0823917679

Soil King (Pty) Ltd <info@soilking.co.za>
28 January 2016 02:39 PM
modderfontein@eims.co.za

EIMS Registration Form Soil King
CCE20160128 pdf



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES REGISTRATION FORM

1048 Modderfontein
- | Prospecting Right
~ | Application

PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN
TO:
Environmental Impact Management

ENVIRONMENTAL [MPACT
 [afpiatel=

e | GP30/5/1/1/3/2/1(10415)
vt S 2

(GP) 30/5/1/1/2 (10415) PR

Services (Pty) Ltd

Attention: Zizo Siwendu

Fax: {011) 787-3059

Phone: (011) 789-7170

E-Mail: Modderfontein@eims.co.za
Postal Address: P. O. Box 2083,
Pinegowrie, 2123, South Africa

i

&l il 'h 2
MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Modderfontein Prospecting Right Application

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (I&AP's) for the above-mentioned project(s)
and to solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for
consideration in the decision making process.

Title | pRS Full name and surname

Contact details Tel (w)
Fax
E-mail
Postal Address

Organisation and/or property description (if
landowner/ lawful occupier)

Chaosickte __—'\. e \enter

ol -LAR-AIL’] Tel(h) |ow-89L- WoSS

Cell

loza-z2a0-1\G

\¢ \__\__l\.‘ A0 e\ EAncy o 2oy

—— - NS, < |
Y.0 Box \\S0G
Benony Wessk
\S O3

Please state your interest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responses will be utilised to inform the
Environmental Impact Assessment Process. Please submit additional pages if more space is

required.

Ness

Are you a land owner or legal land
occupier within the application
area?

"f:}c';\\ \/:\\f\(j‘) VD O\ \t?,t‘}(t,\ \CU Lj\ C’C(L’k\)\{’(

Are you aware of any
communities which exist within the
application area, provide detail
and possible contact detaiis?

No

Are you aware of any tribal
authorities within, or affected by,
the application area, provide detail
and possible contact details?

Ne

Are you aware of any other |&APs
who need to be notified, please
provide detail and possible
contact details?

I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire

Page 1 of 2




Modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: Modderfontein@eims.co.za
Sent: 11 February 2016 01:49 PM
To: 'info@soilking.co.za'
Subject: RE: EIMS Registration Form Soil King
Tracking: Recipient Read
'info@soilking.co.za' Read: 2016/02/11 02:34 PM

Dear Ms. Charlotte Venter,

Thank you very much for responding to the initial notification for the Atoll Modderfontein Prospecting Right
Application, and for completing the Interested and Affected Parties (1&APs) Registration Form. Your comments are
noted and will be included in the Issues and Responses Report (IRR) that will be submitted to the Department of
Mineral Resources (DMR), together with the Basic Assessment Report (BAR). We have added you in the 1&AP
Database for this project you will be kept informed about this project as it progresses.

Should you have any further issues and/or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind regards,

Zizo Siwendu.

ENVIROMMENTAL INPACT
e

YEARS @
e
;\9‘93 - 201\3 muuu-!:_lwm;

Leaders in Emvironmental Managemens

Block 5 Fernridge Office Park, 5 Hunter Avenue, Ferndale, Randburg

P O Box 2083, Pinegowrie 2123, South Africa

Tel: (011) 789-7170 Fax: (011} 787-3059 Website: www.eims.co.za

This e-mail and any attachment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and for the specific purpose(s) that

it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination, distribution or copying of that e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you may have
received the mail in error, please desist from reading it, notify the sender immediately of the error, and return and/or destroy the original message.

From: Soil King (Pty) Ltd [mailto:info@soilking.co.za]
Sent: 28 January 2016 02:39 PM

To: modderfontein@eims.co.za

Subject: EIMS Registration Form Soil King

Hi

Please find attached.

Thanks

Charlotte Venter
Sail King
0823917679



modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: Annette Stoltz <AnnetteS@daff.gov.za>

Sent: 28 January 2016 11:28 AM

To: modderfontein@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: Notification regarding an application for a Prospecting Right on a portion of

portion 1 of the farm Modderfontein 76 IR in the Gauteng Province

Good day

The application was received and send to our registry. You will receive a reference number shortly.

Regards
Annette

From: modderfontein@eims.co.za [mailto:modderfontein@eims.co.za]
Sent: 27 January 2016 03:17 PM

Cc: bradley@eims.co.za
Subject: Notification regarding an application for a Prospecting Right on a portion of portion 1 of the farm

Modderfontein 76 IR in the Gauteng Province

Dear Key Interested and Affected Party:

Please find herewith attached notification regarding an application for a Prospecting Right on a portion of portion 1
of the farm Modderfontein 76 IR, in the Gauteng Province.

Should you have any queries or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact EIMS.

Sincerely,
Zizo Siwendu.

20

YEARS

SUVIRONRTNTAL IMPACT
g 11 o

7‘9.93 = 201\'3 MANACIMLNT AFVICES
Leacters in Envirommental Management

Environmental Impact Management Services (Pty) Ltd.
Block S, Fernridge Office Park, 5 Hunter Road, Ferndale, Randburg, 2194
PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123

Tel: +27 11789 7170

Fax: +27 11 787 3059

Email: modderfontein@eims.co.za



modderfontein@eims.co.za

e
From: modderfontein@eims.co.za
Sent: 03 February 2016 03:07 PM
To: 'info@manhattanCorp.com'’
Subject: FW: Request for information
Attachments: 2016 Prospecting Right Application Area.kmz

From: modderfontein@eims.co.za [mailto:modderfontein@eims.co.za]
Sent: 02 February 2016 04:20 PM

To: 'masingita.m@manhattancorp.com’

Subject: Request for information

Dear Masingita,

As per telephonic request, please find herewith attached the KML file of the exact location of the Prospecting Right
application on Portion 1 of the farm Modderfontein 76 IR, in the Gauteng Province.

If you have any further issues and/or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact EIMS.

Kind regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

20

YEARS

ENVIRGMMINTAL IMPALT
ST

7‘9,9‘3 - 26\9 nur..n'll;:t.-sl
Leaders in Environraenial Management
Environmental Impact Management Services (Pty) Ltd.
Block 5, Fernridge Office Park, 5 Hunter Road, Ferndale, Randburg, 2194
PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123
Tel: +27 11 789 7170
Fax: +27 11 787 3059
Email: modderfontein@eims.co.za

LYSRY




Modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: modderfontein@eims.co.za

Sent: 27 January 2016 03:28 PM

Cc: bradley@eims.co.za

Subject: Notification regarding an application for a Prospecting Right on a portion of
portion 1 of the farm Modderfontein 76 IR in the Gauteng Province

Attachments: 1048_IAP Initial Notification_16-01-26_Zizo.pdf

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

"S95 . 200
Leradtes s i Frvicoamentat Management
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




16 Feb 10 09:23
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INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES REGISTRATION FORM

1048 Modderfontein
Prospecting Right
Application

PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN
TO:
Environmental Impact Management

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPALT
N0Or.

‘L GP 30/5/1/1/3/2/1 (10415)
EM

(GP)30/5/1/1/2 (10415) PR

Services (Pty) Ltd

Attention: Zizo Siwendu

Fax:  (011) 787-3059

Phone: (011) 789-7170

E-Mail: Modderfontein@eims.co.za
Postal Address: P. 0. Box 2083,

Pinegowrie, 2123, South Africa

> Modderfontein Prospecting Right Application

Tﬁis form serves to register interested and Affected Parties (I8AP's) for the above-mentioned project(s)

and to solicit input and participation.

This form will be submitted to the competent authority for

consideration in the decision making process.

Title Full name and surname 1Zi
Contact details  Tel (w) Oon 497932 Tel (h)
Fax 0dL 641 981 Cell
E-mail __Plaait P g lobal- ¢ 54
Postal Address "p. 0-Box 1731
BEroRya  [SO4

Organisation and/or prope

description (if
landowner/ lawful occupier) [

Prawrr PLANNOOG cocuTong

_Please state your interest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

Aetrise

0N  BENSULF OF
~ Pru 12 S 76 MDOERFeNTE

—Prn s

{ Town Peavuse )

PIOOLERFIN r EEAD

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
cccupier within the application
area?

&[4

Are you aware of any
communities which exist within the
application area, provide detail
and possible contact details?

N/A

Are you aware of any tribal
autherities within, or affected by,
the application area, provide detail
and possible contact details?

A/A

Are you aware of any other I&8APs
who need to be notified, please
provide detail and possible
contact details?

LA

IZAP Registration Form and Questionnaire

Page 1 of 2



16 Feb 10 09:23

p.2

Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving
environment? (including fand uses
such as farming, grazing etc; N /A
vegetation; topographical
features; Infrastructure; sensitive
floraffauna),

Are you aware of any land ARoVEA AFSLDETENC DEVECOPMENYT

developments (current or ON THE MENTIeNED FORILOAL,
proposed) within the application
area that may be relevant to the
proposed prospecting operation?

Are you aware of any cultural of
heritage features within the

application area and surrounds, /U/ 77
please provide detail?

Piease describe any bio-physical
and/or socio-economic impacts
that you believe should be
considered during the study? /0 /
~

Do you have any specific
concerns, comments or objections
to the proposed project, if so could
you please provide us with

information? v, / '

General Comments:

N/A

EIMS respectfully requests that you please sign this letter and return it fo EIMS at the details provided to
confirm that you have received notification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments,
concerns and various inputs are recorded. All comments, queries, and concerns must be received via this 1&AP
registration form questionnaire or alternate means. Please note that only registered 1&AP’s will included in
future correspopc?e;:e regarding this EIA process.

...&.h,_.._...,...,.Name ....... Y’QEO“MWCSQ,\)Date[OIOZIIL

1&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire Page 2 of 2



Modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: Modderfontein@eims.co.za

Sent: 16 February 2016 02:19 PM

To: ‘planit@global.co.za'

Subject: Atoll Modderfontein Prospecting Right Application

Dear Mr. Botha,

Thank you for your comment in respect of the Atoll Modderfontein Prospecting Right Application and for completing
the IAPs Registration form. Your comment is noted and will be included in the Comments and Responses Report
(CRR) that will be submitted to the Department of Mineral Resources (DMR), together with the Basic Assessment
Report (BAR).

If you have any further issues and/or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

20

YEARS

MARALIMEINY SERVELS

z
\-9‘93 - 20‘\6
Leaders i Emviranmental Management
Block 5 Fernridge Office Park, 5 Hunter Avenue, Ferndale, Randburg
P O Box 2083, Pinegowrie 2123, South Africa
Tel: (011) 789-7170 Fax: (011) 787-3059 Website: www.eims.co.za
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

From: Salim <salim@mweb.co.za> on behalf of ranmra@mweb.co.za

Sent: 11 February 2016 01:25 PM

To: modderfontein@eims.co.za; bradley@eims.co.za; mmadikeledi.malebe@dmr.gov.za;
Carol.Khanyile@dmr.gov.za

Cc: salim@mweb.co.za; khayalethu.matrose@dmr.gov.za;
Qwanyashenwabisa.qwanyashe@dmr.gov.za; kefilwe.chibogo@dmr.gov.za

Subject: DMR Ref. GP 30/5/1/3/2/1 (10415) EM & (GP) 30/5/1/1/2 (10415) PR & EIMS Ref.
1048/BGW/bgw

Attachments: Notification regarding an application for a Prospecting Right on a portio... (836 KB);

RANMRA reg. Atoll Feb 2016.pdf; Atoll prospecting objection 10 February 2016.pdf

Hi All

Kindly find attached response for above prospecting application.
Regards

Salim

Chairperson — RANMRA
0731810516



INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES REGISTRATION FORM

| 1048 Modderfontein PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN

Prospecting Right | TO:

1 Application Environmental [mpact Management

Services (Pry) Ltd

Attention: Zizo Siwendu

Fax:  (011) 787-3059

i Phone: (011) 789-7170
(GP)30/5/1/1/2 (10415) PR | E-Mail: Modderfontein@eims.co.za

| Postal Address: P, 0. Box 2083,
Pinagowrie, 2123, South Africa

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
S

+

A cp 30/5/1/1/3/2/1 (10415)
EM

‘ T “‘| Modderfontein Prospecting Right Application
. A e

S i o A ) |
This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (1&AP's) for the above-mentioned project(s)
and to solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for
consideration in the decision making process.

Title | Full name and surname F_A/'\,\/M;‘(A — /C\/N.j@p(-b ACS

d
—_—

Contact details  Tel (w) MENS s loDEL | Tel (h) ESDELTS
Fax AsLoci ATiod | Coll (572 9] 0514
E-mail jact Canmpe @ mwel . <o. 24
Postal Address o Rox _g.)_)__‘_l
’BEA/()N ) sC’)m'\ | So—
Organisation and/or property description (if ) -
/{\/'1 /LJM/ﬁ !-q

landowner/ lawful occupier) _
Please state your interest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

- fefmeats AS SO CIATION L EEVTIVG T HE
! T CLESTS oF AECDEUTS 1 E;]_H.
l_@ yn/Saoe A A AMp DPER SLE L LS,

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responses will be utilised to inform the

Environmental Impact Assessment Process. Piease submit additional pages if more space is
required.

Are you a land owner or legal land % '
occupier within the application %ﬂg

area? ]

Are you aware of any

communities which exist within the

aoplicatior area, provide datail | ;

and possible contact details? ' )
|

L

Are you aware of any tribal [

authorities within, or affected by, | 3

the application area, provide detail | /

2nd possible contact details? | /L /o
r :
-

Are you aware of any other I&APs
Wwho need to be notified, please
provide detail and possible
contact detaiis?

N

1ZAP Registration Form and Questionnaire Page 1 of 2



Please can you provide us with a R .
description of the receiving € x 1STTT M G,:) e
environment? (including land uses
such as farming, grazing stc: v i v 1 e
vegetation; topographical /'/(//I//A/G /“]C WAL '?/
features: Infrastructure; sensitive
flora/fauna).

developments (current or
proposed) within the application
area that may be relevant to the
proposed prospecting operation?

Are you aware of any land V

Are you aware of any cultural of
heritage features within the

application area and surrounds, P
please provide detail?

Please describe any bio-physical ' & 3 ; 20 '
and/or socic-econemic impacts ﬁé’y/ ol > | D N /% LVECE
that you believe should be

considered during the study? &’E@ucf‘* (Q(— bﬂ/‘f/{({& e

Hoses  negg THE Wi ial
{ires,

Do you have any specific ’ ”’)77441‘-% el '(i,urﬂ/(c:—,—— . /VO/J‘E

concerns, comments or objections :[
to the proposed project, if so could g Y. s ;
you please provide us with LLV{ (s . R GetD %U

information?

o CxXETIA/C v A4 6 RUcT ul €.

U WATER  precepe

General Comments:

| , T
| fécum—r-/ AT TTHRE firec ?

EIMS respectfully requests that you please sign this letter and return it to EIMS at the details provided to
confirm that you have received notification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments,
concerns and {.E:J'rious inputs are recorded. All comments, queries, and concerns must be received via this I&AP
registration fofmjand questionnaire or alternate means. Please note that only registered 18AP's will included in

future corresp ndenge regarding this EIA prpcess.
| " «

Signed. L/:/,.Name : (l(g;\l-"'/? Date'o/w)'/ PN Lg
o

I&AP Regigﬁation Form and Questionnaire Page 2 of 2



Rynsoord & New Modder Residents Association

ranmra@mweb.co.za

Chairman: 073 181 0516 P.0.Box 5221
Secretary: 082 684 8919 Benoni South
1502

10 February 2016

DMR Ref. GP 30/5/1/3/2/1 (10415) EM EIMS Ref. 1048/BGW/bgw

(GP) 30/5/1/1/2 (10415) PR

Objection against application for a prospecting right on a portion of portion 1 of the farm
Modderfontein 76 IR in the Gauteng Province, by Atoll Metal Recovery (Pty) Ltd.

Further to you letter dated 27 January 2016, | wish to place the Rynsoord New
Modder Residents Association (RANMRA) as an interested and affected party to the
abovementioned prospecting rights application.

Please be advised that RANMRA hereby objects to this application based on the
following reasons

1) No proper consultation with the community

To date the only consultation done with the community is an e-mail (e-mail is
attached) sent to certain community members on your proposed prospecting
application. Your company has not even called a community meeting to
address us on your future plans for prospecting and mining in this area. Your
letter makes mention of a public participation process which you intend to
undertake. To date no such process has taken place. It would be safe to say
that your public participation has been extremely poor.

It is our understanding that advertising of prospecting should have taken place
in national newspapers, advertisements, notices or boards around the area.
We have to date not seen any of the above. It would be appreciated if proof of
any such advertising of your activities could be made available to us.

It is our view that adequate public participation has not been done. It would be
appreciated if this process could be restarted and if sufficient time could be
given to us in order to enable us to consider the application and provide our
comments.



2) Environmental Management Plan

At this point it is not clear as to whether this plan has been drafted. Although
at this stage your company is intent on just prospecting, the community does
not understand the impact of issues on the environment that will hamper our
right to a healthy environment. We need to understand what damage would
be done to the environment in terms of environmental degradation, pollution,
air quality, noise, water quality, dust and management of chemicals like
Radon and your plan to address such matters.

Section 17(1)(C) of the Mineral Petroleum Resources Development Act

states that

17(1) Subject to subsection (4) The Minister must grant a prospecting right if

C. The prospecting will not result in unacceptable pollution, ecological
degradation or damage to the environment

3) Prospecting work program
We have has yet not have sight of your work prospecting work program.
And we remain unclear as to the details of your prospecting activity.

We reserve the right to comment fully once the above documents are made available
to us.

4) Development of New Modder Extention 4

The proposed development of New Modder extension 4 which is planned to
have around 900 homes and a density of 10 000 people would be seriously effected
to the point of the development being at risk of taking off if your prospecting and
thereafter mining right is agreed to. New Modder extension 4 is situated right next to
your envisaged area of prospecting.

Your prospecting and potential mining may make this land uninhabitable for years to
come, even though there is a dire need for housing developments in our country.

Should both activities (mining & housing development) take place side by side we
would be creating a generation of people marred with health complications as a
result of mining.



I would like to take this opportunity to further address concerns that our community
have been having with the current activities that Atoll Mining has been engaged in.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Blasting

Your current activities have had elements of blasting. Last week Rynsoord was
shaken with a huge tremor which in my opinion was related to blasting at your
site. Your company does not notify us of when blasting will take place. Blasting
has resulted in many homes being faced with walls that have been cracked due
to your companies activities. TO date there has been no financial recourse to
assist houses with the repair costs of this

Ownership of mine

Your current mining area has in the last few years changed ownership from
Zimbiwa Dolomite to Group 5 and now to Atoll Mining. It is the same operation
just ownership has changed. Initially agreements with Zimbiwa Dolomite and the
community of Kingsway and Rynsoord to assist the neighboring areas with
various issues were suitable to the community. Atoll mining has not kept to
those agreements. At no stage were communities either consulted or informed
of changes in ownership.

Labour

At this point your company does not benefit the Rynsoord area at all. There is
not one person employed at your mine from this community. Being an area so
close to your activities, this hardly seems reasonable. The Mineral Petroleum
Resources Development Act makes mention of a Social and Labour Plan that
would assist areas around the mining operation. It would be appreciated if your
company could send us a copy of this plan.

Trucks

Trucks from your company have been driving through Mc Alpine street whose
roads are limited to under 4 tons. This has caused damage to road
infrastructure. Your trucks are operating without tarpaulin covers, hence
dropping aggregate rocks, stones and sand on the road surfaces around our
area. Due to no law enforcement on this matter, residents are hard done by with
regards to costs for broken windscreens and accidents.

Security

Your mining area has not been secured with a fence. This has significantly
increased our security efforts in that criminals have been coming through your
mining area into our residential area and commit horrendous crimes. Once
crimes are committed, these criminals run back into your mining area making
our security efforts difficult and treacherous in pursuing the suspects.

Noise

Your company has continued to operate 24 hours day and night. There is a
droning sound emanating from your machinery which is troubling residents
particularly in the early hours of the morning. Please can we get clarity on
whether your mining right permit allows your company to operate for 24 hours a
day. It would be appreciated if you could provide us with written proof of your
approval to operate 24 hours a day.



7) RADON
The radioactive gas called Radon emits from areas where mining is taking
place. Recent reports around the high levels of Radon in the East Rand is a
significant cause of concern to our community. A recent report by the South
African Atomic agency has stated that levels of Radon in the east rand is
significantly higher that other parts of the country. Your company has to date not
engaged, advised or assessed the level of Radon gas on you mining area which
is right next to our residential area. Our concern is that pending a successful
prospecting right application, your company would continue to mine and not be
concerned around the health levels of the surrounding areas.

8) Slimes dam

Our concern relates also to the rehabilitation of slimes dam next to your mining area.
We are further concerned that should your rights be granted you u company may
further exacerbate the extent of the slimes dams next to your mining area, leaving
our vulnerable residential area exposed to the negative impacts slimes dams that
offer.

9) Acid mine drainage

With the current problem of acid mine drainage in the east rand affecting ground
water

We are of the opinion that should your rights be granted; your operations would
further negatively affect the east rand.

We are of the further opinion that all mining activity on the east rand should be
ceased pending a consolidated approach to the problem of acid mine drainage.

10) Environment Impact Assessment

It would be appreciated if the EIA for your current activities be made available to
our community. It would be further appreciated if we could understand what
measures have been taken by your company in mitigating the issues identified in
the EIA.

It is our view that granting of the application at this stage will be premature and we
request the regional manager of the DMR not to grant the prospecting right
application at this stage until such time that we have had an opportunity to fully
investigate the application and to consult the residents directly.

In conclusion, | would like to state that the area of Rynsoord is a peaceful area that
has been in existence for more than 50 years. We have been inundated with mining
operations and the negative effects of mining for a long time. Companies have mined
and then have neglected to rehabilitate areas that have been mined and thereafter
disappear.



Modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: Modderfontein@eims.co.za

Sent: 11 February 2016 02:32 PM

To: ‘ranmra@mweb.co.za'; 'salim@mweb.co.za'

Subject: RE: Ref. 1048 registration Modderfontein prospecting application

Dear Mr. Salim Dawood;

Thank you for your comment regarding the Atoll Modderfontein Prospecting Right Application. This email serves as
acknowledgment of receipt of your attached registration form for this project. We note your objection to this
project and we will respond to the contents of your objection letter in due course.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any further issues and/or concerns in this regard.

Sincerely,
Zizo Siwendu.

20
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\993 - 20'\3 HARALEMENT SUEVIEES
Leadlers it Envivonmental Management

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

From: Salim [mailto:salim@mweb.co.za] On Behalf Of ranmra@mweb.co.za
Sent: 11 February 2016 12:44 PM

To: modderfontein@eims.co.za

Subject: Ref. 1048 registration Modderfontein prospecting application

Att: Zizo Siwendu

Kindly find attached registration form for above application.
Please acknowledge receipt thereof.

Regards

Salim
Chairperson - RANMRA



Modderfont_e_i_n@eims.co.za

=
From: Imtiaz Esop <Imtiaz.Essop@spar.co.za>
Sent: 11 February 2016 02:38 PM
To: modderfontein@eims.co.za
Subject: attention Zizo Siwendu at EIMS
Attachments: 201602111333.tif
Dear Sir

Please find registration form

Regards

Imtiaz Essop
fand tel: 011 — 821 4132.. Mobile 072-857-2527 ...fax 086-528-9123... srbooking@spar.co.za
Cnr. Rudo Nell & Struwig Street, Jet Park, Boksburg, 1460 | P.O. Box 8400, Elandsfontein, 1406

| SPAR[O

DISCLAIMER:

have Web access, send an email to support@spar.co.za and a copy will be sent to you




INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES REGISTRATION FORM

1 1048 Modderfontein PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN envnnumuumcr

: Prospecting Right TO:
Application Environmental Impact Management

= Services (Pty) Ltd
: Attention: Zizo Siwendu

g{’f"’ SAAARAMMS) (011) 787-3059
Phone: (011) 789-7170
(GP)30/5/1/1/2 (10415) PR E-Mail: Modderfontein@eims.co.za
Postal Address: P. 0. Box 2083,
Pinegowrie, 2123, South Africa

| Modderfontein Prospecting Right Application

R I D s
This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (1&AP’s) for the above-mentioned project(s)
and to solicit Input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for
consideration in the decision making process.

Title Full hame and sumame [T _saccwovm, S SR

Contact details Tel (w) cma N, SR Ve D Tel (h) | s SOOI
Fax (% SR L Cell SO\ B SN\E 9N
E-mail NNSAB_ - EAEQCE. SR DR xR ™
Postal Address R S NSNS =N . )

V@R VD
S AT e N T S, NN e

Organisation and/cr property description (if
tandowner/ lawful occupier) O NN R

Please state your interest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages if required):

(:.‘Wuﬁ\'(> NSRS

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responses will be utilised to inform the
Environmental Impact Assessment Process. Please submit additional pages if more space is
required.

Are you aland owner orlegal land | \ @At COONATNEQ
occupier within the application

area?

Are you aware of any Z . C mseate s
communities which exist within the D R e NREANTR
application area, provide detail SO\ S5O ST

and possible contact details?

Are you aware of any tribal —
authorities within, or affected by, N

the application area, provide detail
and possible contact details?

Are you aware of any other |[&APs | . _

who need to be notified, please SR
provide detail and possible
contact details?

I&AP Registration Forin and Questionnaire Page 1 of 2



Please can you provide us with a
description of the receiving V\\Q\
environment? (including land uses :
such as farming, grazing etc;
vegetation; topographical
features; Infrastructure; sensitive
flora/fauna).

Are you aware of any land \A\q@\
developments (current or
proposed) within the application
area that may be relevant to the
propesed prospecting operation?

Are you aware of any cultural of \S‘"__"D

heritage features within the
application area and surrounds,

please provide detail? \“‘\\{S\\L‘\\\.ﬁs&;ﬁ_ N\ Q%&\“{

Please describe any bio-physical
and/or socia-economic impacts N N e e Ao N\ ey

that you believe should be

considerad during the study? M\;&\\ st
Do you have any specific NN R S
concerns, comments or objections A R A NS

to the proposed project, if so could S e s ahN N
you please provide us with ’ \\

information? < &P{K\\%

General Comments:

EIMS respectfully requests that you please sign this letter and return it to EIMS at the details provided to

confirm that you have received notification with regard to the above, and fo ensure that your comments,

concerns and various inputs are recorded. All comments, queries, and concerns must be received via this I&AP

registration form and questionnaire or alternate means. Please note that only registered 1&AP’s will included in
enge regarding this EIA process.

signed...... LI . Name. x2S SR pate.. \\\%'L.\*lsa\\q
: VN AR\ G- A&

FENCAA SRR Q.
= e S Nt |
I&AP Registration Form and Questionnaire \ Page 2 of 2




Modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: Modderfontein@eims.co.za

Sent: 16 February 2016 10:51 AM

To: ‘Imtiaz Esop’

Subject: RE: attention Zizo Siwendu at EIMS

Good morning Mr. Esop,

Thank you for your comment in respect of the Atoll Modderdontein Prospecting Right application, and for
completing the attached I&APs Registration Form. Questionnaire . With regard to your comment, please be
advised that no invasive prospecting activities are planned for this project. As such, there are no predicted impacts
on Health and Housing.

Should you have any further issues and/or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact EIMS.

Sincerely,
Zizo Siwendu.

From: Imtiaz Esop [mailto:Imtiaz.Essop@spar.co.za]
Sent: 11 February 2016 02:38 PM

To: modderfontein@eims.co.za
Subject: attention Zizo Siwendu at EIMS

Dear Sir
Please find registration form

Regards

Imtiaz Essop
land tel: 011 —821 4132.. Mobile 072-857-2527 ...fax 086-528-9123... srhooking@spar.co.za

| SPAR[O)

DISCLAIMER:
Please note: This email and its content are subject to the disclaimer as displayed at the following link http://www.spar.co.za/Disclaimer.aspx. Should you not
have Web access, send an email to support@@spar.co.za and a copy will be senf to you.



Modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: Imtiaz Esop <Imtiaz.Essop@spar.co.za>

Sent: 16 February 2016 10:52 AM

To: Modderfontein@eims.co.za

Subject: Automatic reply: attention Zizo Siwendu at EIMS

please email me on

srbooking@spar.co.za

orcall 011-821-4132

Thanking you kindly
Regards
Imtiaz at Spar South Rand

DISCLAIMER:
Please note: This email and its content are subject to the disclaimer as displayed at the following link hitp:/fwww.spar.co.za/Disclaimer.aspx. Should you not

have Web access, send an email to support@spar.co.za and a copy will be sent to you.



Modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: Imtiaz Esop <Imtiaz.Essop@spar.co.za>

Sent: 16 February 2016 11:.04 AM

To: Modderfontein@eims.co.za

Subject: Read: attention Zizo Siwendu at EIMS
Attachments: Read: attention Zizo Siwendu at EIMS (9.49 KB)
DISCLAIMER:

Please note: This email and its content are subject to the disclaimer as displayed at the following link
http://www.spar.co.za/Disclaimer.aspx. Should you not have Web access, send an email to support@spar.co.za and

a copy will be sent to you.




Modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>

Sent: 12 February 2016 02:11 PM

To: modderfontein@eims.co.za

Subject: Prospecting Right on a portion of portion 1 of the farm Modderfontein 76 IR in the

Gauteng Province

Please send me copies of all documentation on a CD via registered post. It does not seem that Eskom is impacted in
any way, however | would have to make sure. Can you please send me a KMZ file of the affected area.

Regards

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat)
Senior Consuitant Environmental Management

Eskom GC: Land Development
Megawatt Park

D1Y39

P O Box 1091

Johannesburg

2000

Tel: 011 516 7233
Fax: 086 661 4064
Cell: 083 632 7663

I'm part of the 49Million initiative...
http://www.49Million.co.za

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Limited EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE
which can be viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email_Legal Spam_Disclaimer.aspx




Modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: Modderfontein@eims.co.za

Sent: 12 February 2016 03:59 PM

To: ‘John Geeringh'

Subject: RE: Prospecting Right on a portion of portion 1 of the farm Modderfontein 76 IR in

the Gauteng Province

Hi John,

Thank you for your response in respect of the Atoll Modderfontein Prospecting Right Application. Please note that
due to the fact that no invasive prospecting activities are planned, the only activity on site would be topographical
and/or geotechnical surveys which would be undertaken on foot. As such, there are no predicted impacts on service
infrastructure. | have attached a google earth kml of the application area as per your request.

Please kindly advise should you still wish for us to send you a copy of the available documentation on a CD and we
will gladly do so.

Sincerely,
Zizo Siwendu.

From: John Geeringh [mailto:Geerin)JH@eskom.co.za]

Sent: 12 February 2016 02:11 PM

To: modderfontein@eims.co.za

Subject: Prospecting Right on a portion of portion 1 of the farm Modderfontein 76 IR in the Gauteng Province

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
Senior Consultant Environmental Management

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
which can be viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email Legal Spam _Disclaimer.aspx




Modderfontein@eims.co.za

From: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>

Sent: 15 February 2016 09:10 AM

To: Modderfontein@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: Prospecting Right on a portion of portion 1 of the farm Modderfontein 76 IR in

the Gauteng Province

Thank you
John

From: Modderfontein@eims.co.za [mailto:Modderfontein@eims.co.za]

Sent: 12 February 2016 03:59 PM

To: John Geeringh

Subject: RE: Prospecting Right on a portion of portion 1 of the farm Modderfontein 76 IR in the Gauteng Province

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

From: John Geeringh [mailto:GeerinJH@eskom.co.za]

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
http:// www.49Million.co.za

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Limited EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE
which can be viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email Legal Spam Disclaimer.aspx

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

Subject: Read: Prospecting Right on a portion of portion 1 of the farm Modderfontein 76 IR

in the Gauteng Province

Your message
To: John Geeringh
Subject: RE: Prospecting Right on a portion of portion 1 of the farm Modderfontein 76 IR in the Gauteng Province
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 3:59:18 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Monday, February 15, 2016 9:09:56 AM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

I'm part of the 49Million initiative...
http://www.49Muillion.co.za

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Limited EMAIL LEGAL
NOTICE which can be viewed at
http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email Legal Spam Disclaimer.aspx




INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES REGISTRATION FORM

' "_H'”']To:}s Modderfontein PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN
Prospecting Right 'El? ol M .
A Iication vironmen mpac anagemen
1app Services (Pty) Ltd

B Attention: Zizo Siwendu

Fax: (011) 787-3059

Phone: (011) 789-7170

(GP) 30/5/1/1/2 (10415} PR E-Mail: Modderfontein@eims.co.za
Postal Address: P.0.Box 2083,
Pinegowrie, 2123, South Africa

GP 30/5/1/1/3/2/1 (10415}
EM

Modderfontein Prospecting Right Application

This form serves to register Interested and Affected Parties (I1&AP's) for the above-mentioned project(s)
and to solicit input and participation. This form will be submitted to the competent authority for
consideration in the decision making process.

Title [ZIZI Full name and surname /Z . Sanels
Contact details Tel (w) NAl-SSU-a 0S| Tel(h)

Fax c Cell

E-mail RarE@ aicanectafec (o 28

Postal Address : 2 —_ a

/gy-‘*t O34, ﬂ,n&:f/d V-7 s

Organisation and/or property description (if WWTWWICM
landowner/ lawful cccupier) >b LR

l_DIease state your interest in the proposed project (you are welcome to add additional pages If_ required):
Yhe Shahatdinn o Kl okl 250 (PTY) M
AR prar M/gfycx—g-(t gfzu-y@fw? W«M 2

Please assist by completing the questions below. These responses will be utilised to inform the
Environmental Impact Assessment Process. Please submit additional pages if more space is
required.

Are you a land owner or legal land JM DN T

occupier within the application
area?

Are you aware of any
communities which exist within the /7[(7
application area, provide detail
and possible contact details?

Are you aware of any tribal s
authorities within, or affected by, vy
the application area, provide detail
and possible contact details?

Are you aware of any other [&APs 74
who need to be notified, please o
provide detail and possible
contact details?

—~__ /[
I&AP Registration Form and Questionnai Pagel of2




Please can you provide us with a s
description of the receiving W Ao é&w—bé'f Mwo}fv
environment? (includinglanduses | , - .

L Sor W A i

such as farming, grazing etc;

vegetation; topographical ¥

features; Infrastructure; sensitive

flora/fauna).

Are you aware of any land - ) ) , . é'z
developments (current or 2 Céwt g

proposed) within the application . ) ] %‘ e
area that may be relevant to the ”7/ AL 20 (T W I
7

proposed prospecting operation?

heritage features within the
application area and surrounds,
please provide detail?

Are you aware of any cultural of ///
4

Please describe any bio-physical gﬁzw Mﬁ/ WWW 7 W

and/or socio-economic impacts

that you believe should be ‘z(;‘?!w MWM <

considered during the study?

Do you have any specific ,;lé?w W S ?,’ : : V

concerns, comments or objections . / 2
to the proposed project, if so could (WW %\ W (A
you please provide us with /
information?

General Comments:

200 plP

EIMS respectfully requests that you please sign this letter and return it to EIMS at the details provided to
confirm that you have received notification with regard to the above, and to ensure that your comments,
concerns and various inputs are recorded. All comments, queries, and concerns must be received via this I&AP

ara0d questionnaire or alternate means. Please note that only registered I&AP’s will included in

future corresfiopdelce pEgarding this EIA process.
Signed..... ‘ g ...a...Name...gA_..“,.5.,(?/.1!.4:.’./9..:...“.Data....Zﬂ.ﬂg/@.éf; b oo
o

1&AP Registration Fol{m and Questicnnaire Page 2 0of 2
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Modderfontein@eims.co.za

e = -}
From: Modderfontein@eims.co.za
Sent: 17 February 2016 12:34 PM
To: 'bart@aicanestates.co.za'
Subject: Atoll Modderfontein Prospecting Right Application

Dear Sulette and Bart Jonck,

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

Kind Regards,
Zizo Siwendu.

20

YEARS

ERVIRONN l[I TAL IPACT

1-.||.l..
MARACEMESY JLEVICLY

z
995 . 20\
Leaders in Emiranmental Managemen!
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



